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December 5, 2018

TO: Gold Coast Transit District Board of Directors

FROM: Andy Mikkelson ANt
Director of Transit Operations

SUBJECT: Employee Service Award for Elizabeth Escobedo, Bus Operator

Please join us in congratulating GCTD’s Bus Operator Elizabeth Escobedo on her five-year
employment anniversary with Gold Coast Transit District. Elizabeth joined GCTD as a bus
operator on December 2, 2013.

Elizabeth is married, her husband is Pablo and they have three children, Pablo, Xochitl and
Daniela. In her spare time, she enjoys being with her family. Elizabeth is very thankful working
for GCTD.

On behalf of the GCTD Board and staff, we recognize and appreciate Elizabeth Escobedo for
her devoted efforts and extend our sincere thanks for her dedicated service to GCTD and her
commitment to our service community.
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December 5, 2018

TO: Gold Coast Transit District Board of Directors

FROM: Andy Mikkelson At
Director of Transit Operations

SUBJECT: Employee Service Award for Neli Rivera, Bus Operator

Please join us in congratulating GCTD’s Bus Operator Neli Rivera on her five-year employment
anniversary with Gold Coast Transit District. Neli joined GCTD as a bus operator on December
2,2013.

Neli is married, her husband is Valentin and they have a daughter Valerie (10 years old). In her
spare time, she enjoys playing basketball with her daughter, and getting her nails done. Neli’s
goal is to keep working for GCTD for as long as she can.

On behalf of the GCTD Board and staff, we recognize and appreciate Neli Rivera for her
devoted efforts and extend our sincere thanks for her dedicated service to GCTD and her
commitment to our service community.
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